
Environmental Protection Agency 
A,? Ghniomhoiieacht urn Chaomhnd Comhrhooil 

I acknowledge receipt on 6 May 2014 of infonnation requested under Regulation 
10(2)(b)(ii) of the Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) 
Regulations 2013. I am to advise you that the information is currently being assessed for 
compliance with Regulation 9 of the above Regulations. 

I 

Mr Michael Sweeney 
Director 
NRGE Limited 
Mooresfort 
Lattin 
County Tipperary 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastlt Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. tire 
T: t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Dear Mr Sweeney 

Yours sincerely, 

' Programme Officer 
I Environmental Licensing Programme 
~ 

i Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


